

Just below Law Street. Knowles Wharf, left. 1900.



Head of the George O. Knowles Wharf, Foot of Pearl Street (right) - 1890



Fish Flakes drying on the George Knowles Wharf.
Conwell Wharf, right. About 1900.
Note Cook Brothers' Sail Loft.

Fishburn's Court—a deadend lane running off Pearl Street—was so named because Mr. Charles F. Fishburn donated a triangular strip of land, twelve feet wide, thereby widening Turner's Lane, so-called, so that there was ample room for teams to enter. The Town thereupon voted to accept the gift, and changed Turner's Lane to Fishburn's Court.